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Cabinet of the President of RS 011/3632 031 011/3244 407 Boris Tadic, President
Andricev venac 1, 11000 Belgrade Sanja Neskovic, Secretary
People's Office of the President of the RS 011/3618 888 011/3620 676 Dragan Djilas, Director
Masarikova 5/VI, 11000 Belgrade www.narodnakancelarija.srbija.yu
Cabinet of General Secretary 011/3617 956 011/3617 956 Boris Trankovic, General Secretary
Andricev venac 1, 11000 Belgrade Aleksandra Radosavljevic, Secretary
Cabinet of Prime Minister 011/3617 719 011/3617 609 Vojislav Kostunica, Prime Minister
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2, Palata Srbije, 11000 Belgradewww.srbija.sr.gov.yu predsednikvladesrbije@srbija.sr.gov.yu
Cabinet of Deputy Prime Minister 011/3114 605 011/2139 754 Bozidar Djelic, Deputy Prime Minister
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2, Palata Srbije, 11000 Belgrade kabinet.potpredsednika@sr.gov.yu
DPM PRS Implementation Focal Point 011/3114 605, 3114 798 011/2139 754 Zarko Sunderic, Team Manager
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2, Office 115, Palata Srbije, 110www.prsp.sr.gov.yu prs.ifp@sr.gov.yu
National Assembly 011/3222 001, 3222 002 Oliver Dulic, President
Kralja Milana 14, 11000 Belgrade www.parlament.sr.gov.yu Tamara Stojcevic, Secretary
Serbian European Integration Office – SEIO 011 / 3619 317 011 / 3619 317 Tanja Miscevic, Director of the SEIO
Nemanjina 34, 11000  Belgrade www.seio.sr.gov.yu office@seio.sr.gov.yu Srdjan Majstorovic, Deputy Director
Ministry of Defence 011/3006 323 011/311-78-09 Dragan Sutanovac, Minister
Bircaninova 5, 11000 Belgrade www.mod.gov.yu info@mod.gov.yu
Ministry of Foreign Affairs 011/3068 351 011/3618 052 Vuk Jeremic, Minister
Kneza Milosa 22- 26, 11000 Belgrade www.mfa.gov.yu mfa@smip.sv.gov.yu
Visa / Passport Section 011/3618 804 011/3618 366
Kneza Milosa 24, 11000 Belgrade 011/3618 803 011/3618 030 - passport sec.
Ministry of Interior 011/3612 410 011/3617 814 Dragan Jocic, Minister
Kneza Milosa 101, 11000 Belgrade www.mup.sr.gov.yu muprs@mup.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Finance 011/3614 007 011/3618 961 Mirko Cvetkovic, Minister
Kneza Milosa 20, 11000 Belgrade www.mfin.sr.gov.yu informacije@mfin.sr.gov.yu Slobodan  Mandic, HR
Tax Administration 011/3950 538, 3950 695 011/3950 585 Dejan Stojanovic , Director
Save Maskovica 3-5, 11000 Belgrade informacije@poreskauprava.sr.gov.yu www.poreskauprava.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Justice 011/3616 548 011/ 3616 549 Dusan Petrovic, Minister
Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade www.mpravde.sr.gov.yu kabinetmp@mpravde.sr.gov.yu Dragana Dujin, HR
Ministry of Economy and Regional Development 011/3347 231 011/3346 770 Mladjan Dinkic, Minister
Bul. Kralja Aleksandra 15, 11000 Belgrade www.merr.sr.gov.yu officempriv@mpriv.sr.gov.yu Igor Avzner, PR
Ministry of Infrastructure 011/3616 431 011/3617 486 Velimir Ilic, Minister
Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade www.mki.sr.gov.yu cabinet@mki.sr.gov.yu
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Ministry of Trade and Services 011/3618 852, 3613 404 011/3610 285 Predrag Bubalo, Minister
Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade www.mtu.sr.gov.yu kabinet@mtu.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Labour and Social Policy 011/3112 916, 3113 432 011/3114 650 Rasim Ljajic, Minister
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2, 11000 Belgrade www.minrzs.sr.gov.yu kabinet@minrzs.sr.gov.yu
National Employment Service 011/3307 900 011/3307 980
Kralja Milutina 8, 11000 Belgrade www.rztr.co.yu
Ministry of Science 011/3616 516, 2688 047 011/3616 516, 3616 584 Ana Pesikan, Minister
Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade www.mntr.sr.gov.yu info@mntr.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Environmental Protection 011/3131 357, 3131 359 011/3131 394 Sasa Dragin, Minister
Omladinskih brigada 1 SIV 3 www.ekoserb.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Culture 011/3398 172, 011/3398 011/3398 936 Vojislav Brajovic, Minister
Vlajkoviceva 3 , 11000 Belgrade www.kultura.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Public Adm.and Loc. Self-Government 011/3613 654, 3616 432 011/2685 396 Milan Markovic, Minister
Bircaninova 6, 11000 Belgrade www.mpalsg.sr.gov.yu info.mpalsg@mpalsg.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Water Mng. 011/3065 038, 3065 039 011/3616 272 Slobodan Milosavljevic, Minister
Nemanjina 22, 11000 Belgrade www.minpolj.sr.gov.yu office@minpolj.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Energy and Mining 011/3631 595 011/3616 603 Aleksandar Popovic, Minister
Kralja Milana 36, 11000 Belgrade www.mem.sr.gov.yu kabinet@mem.sr.gov.yu
Ministry for Diaspora 011/2638 033,2637 013 011/2636 815, 011/2637 624 Milica Cubrilo, Minister
Vase Carapica 20, 11000 Belgrade www.mzd.sr.gov.yu info@mzd.sr.gov.yu
Ministry for Kosovo and Metohija 011/ 3617 717 011/ 3617 693 Slobodan Samardzic, Minister
Nemanjina 11, 11000 Belgrade
Ministry of Education 011/3616 489 011/3616 491 Zoran Loncar, Minister
Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade www.mps.sr.gov.yu webmaster@mps.sr.gov.yu
Ministry of Youth and Sports 011/3130 912, 011/3130 011/ 3130 915 Snezana Samardzic- Markovic, Minister
Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 2, 11000 Belgrade
Ministry of Telecommunications and Information 011/ 3065 698 011/ 3631 645 Aleksandra Smiljanic, Minister
Society, Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade
Ministry of Religion 011/ 3065 960 011/3633 446 Radomir Naumov, Minister
Nemanjina 11, 11000 Belgrade pr.mv@mv.sr.gov.yu kabinet.mv@mv.sr.gov.yu Elizabeta Kitanovic, PR
Ministry of Health 011/3616 251, 011/3616 011/2656 548 Tomica Milosavljevic, Minister
Nemanjina 22-26, 11000 Belgrade www.zdravlje.sr.gov.yu press_zdravlje@zdravlje.sr.gov.yu
Minister without Portfolio Dragan Djilas 011/ 3617 737, 011/3617011/ 3617 641 Dragan Djilas, Minister
Nemanjina 11, 11000 Belgrade
National HIV/AIDS Office 011/2644 251 011/2644 251 Dr. Tanja Knezevic, Director
Dr Subotica 5, 11000 Belgrade www.batut.org.yu nohivaids@batut.org.yu Sladjana Baros
Commissariat for Refugees of Serbia 011/2632 326, 2634 439 011/2631 120 Dragisa Dabetic, Commissioner
Carice Milice 2, 11000 Belgrade www.kirs.sr.gov.yu kirs@kirs.sr.gov.yu Ana Milicic, Secretary
Coordination Centre for Kosovo and Metohija 011/3108 930 011/3113 799 Sanda Raskovic-Ivic, President
Bulevar Mihaila Pupina 2, 11070 New Belgrade www.kc.gov.yu info@kc.gov.yu
The Red Cross of Serbia 011/3032 125, 3032 129 011/2634 348 Prof.Dr. Dragan Radovanovic, President
Simina 19, 11000 Belgrade www.redcross.org.yu serbia@redcross.org.yu Vesna Milenovic, Secretary General
Social Innovation Fund 011/3342 028, 3343 272 011/3342 028, 3343 272 Danilo Vukovic, Manager
Terazije 41/II, 11000 Belgrade www.sif.minrzs.sr.gov.yu sif@minrzs.sr.gov.yu Srdjan Radojevic, Admin. Assistant
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Charman of the Assembly 011/3229 915 Milorad_Perovic@beograd.org.yu Milorad Petrovic, Chairman
Vice Chairman of the Assembly www.belgrade.org.yu Zoran_Alimpic@beograd.org.yu Zoran Alimpic, Deputy Chairman
The Cabinet of the Assembly 011/3229 753 Irena_Ljubomirovic@beograd.org.yIrena Ljubomirovic, Secretary
Dragoslava Jovanovica 2, 11000 Belgrade Predrag_Blagojevic@beograd.org.y Predrag Blagojevic, Deputy Secretary
The City's Public Attorney Office 011/3610 157 011/659 723 Strahinja Sekulic, Public Attorney
Tirsova 1, 11000 Belgrade 011/2645 937
The Mayor of Belgrade 011/ 3246 764
Dragoslava Jovanovica  2, 11000 Belgrade 011/3229 787
Deputy  Mayor of Belgrade Radmila_Hrustanovic@beograd.or Radmila Hrustanovic, Deputy Mayor
Dragoslava Jovanovica  2,11000 Belgrade
The Cabinet of the Assembly of the Mayor 011/3246 764
Dragoslava Jovanovica 2, 11000 Belgrade 011/3229 787
The City Manager Bojan_Stanojevic@beograd.org.yu Bojan Stanojevic, City Manager
Trg Nikole Pasica 6, 11000 Belgrade 
The Chief Architect of the City of Belgrade 011/ 3229 678
Dragoslava Jovanovica  2, 11000 Belgrade Djordje_Bobic@beograd.org.yu
The Head of  Administration 011/3229 678 Tamara_Stojcevic@beograd.org.yu Tamara Stojcevic, Head of CA
Trg Nikole Pasica 6, 11000 Belgrade Vukica_Loncar@beograd.org.yu Vukica Loncar, Deputy Head of CA
Secretariat for Finance 011/3229 678 Mirko Tisma, Secretary
Trg Nikole Pasica 6, 11000 Belgrade 011/3229 767 Velibor Pesic, Deputy Secretary
Investment Administration 011/3232 322 Nada Pavlovic, Director
Treasury Administration 011/3232 322 Ljubisa Lucic, Director
Secretariat for Urban Planning and Construction 011/3227 241  011/759 960 Nanad Komatina, Secretary
27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade 011/3227 576
Secretariat for Utilities and Housing Services 011/3083 800 Dunja Knezevic, Secretary
Golsvortijeva 35, 11000 Belgrade 011/3083 822 Slobodan Stojcic, Deputy Secretary
Secretariat for Transport 011/3227 241 Zoran Pesovic, Secretary
27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade 011/3035 260 Branko Smiljanic, Deputy Secretary
Secretariat for Environmental Protection 011/3232 688, 3226 106 Branislav Bozovic, Secretary
27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade 011/3232 106
Secretariat for Property-Rights Affairs and Buildin011/750 237 Duska Cvjeticanin, Secretary
Inspection, 27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade 011/3227 241, 3292 427 Branislav Borozan, Deputy Secretary
Administration for Property - Rights Affairs 011/3227 241 Zvazdana Rajovic, Director
27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade
Secretariat for Economy 011/3061 555, 3061 530 privreda@beogradsg.org.yu Djordje Mazinjanin, Secretary
Masarikova 5/ XVIII, 11000 Belgrade 011/3061 555, 3061 530 011/3061 379 Stanija Visekruna, Deputy Secretary
Secretariat for Culture 011/3242 344 Darijan Mihajlovic, Secretary
Trg Nikole Pasica 6, 11000 Belgrade 011/3232 348 Aleksandar Manevski, Deputy Secretary
Secretariat for Education 011/2453 142 belgeduc@eunet.yu Vesna Mirovic-Pjevac, Secretary
Makenzijeva 31, 11000 Belgrade 011/2432 482
Secretariat for Sport and Youth 011/3227 241, 751 071 Nebojsa Ilic, Secretary
27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade Zoran Jovanovic, Deputy Secretary
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Secretariat for Health care 011/3061 619, 3061 618 011/3061 345 Ivan Radojkovic, Secretary
Masarikova 5/ XVI,11000 Belgrade Jasmina Savic-Joksimovic, Dep.Secretary
Secretariat for Social and Child care 011/2688 655, 3620 241
Tirsova 1, 11000 Belgrade 011/3620 128, 2658 523 Mirosinka Prodanovic, Deputy Secretary
Secretariat for Inspection Affairs 011/3227 241 Vladan Lukovic, Secretary
27.Marta 43-45, 11000 Belgrade 011/753 459 Goran Vujanic, Deputy Secretary
Secretariat for Administration 011/3229 678, 3236 569 Jasmina Brajovic, Secretary
Trg Nikole Pasica 6, 11000 Belgrade 011/3242 325 Nadezda Vukcevic, Deputy Secretary
Service for Assembly Affairs and Regulations 011/3229 678 Ljiljana, Lazic, Director
Dragoslava Jovanovica  2, 11000 Belgrade 011/3242 278
Service for Information 011/3061 699 beoinfo@eunet.yu Dejan Protic, Director
Masarikova 5/ XVIII, 11000 Belgrade 011/3061 688 Milos Bunic, Deputy Director
General Administrative and Technical Services 011/3229 678, 3222 855 Slavica Novakovic, Director
Trg Nikole Pasica 6, 11000 Belgrade 011/3227 600 Jasenka Babovic, Deputy Director
Service for Communications/ Coordination of PR 011/3246 796, 3083 807 bks@EUnet.yu Snezana Vostinarov, Director
Golsvortijeva 35, 11000 Belgrade bks@beogradsg.org.yu Nenad Stevanovic, Deputy Director
Public Procurement Service 011/3229 678, 3229 781 Dragana Bojic, Director
Dragoslava Jovanovica  2, 11000 Belgrade 011/3236 573 Marina Maksimovic, Deputy Director
Institute of Informatics and Statistics 011/2688 655, 3620 208 Slobodan Karanovic, Director
Tirsova 1, 11000 Belgrade 011/3620 138 www.zis.bg.gov.yu Vesna Matejic, Deputy Director
Agency for Commercial Space of Belgrade 011/2450 170, 2450 144 Veroljub Jovancevic, Director
Mekenzijeva 31, 11000 Belgrade Miomir Popovic, Deputy Director

Dusan_Bajec@beograd.org.yu
Branka_Bosnjak@beograd.org.yu
dragana_Zeljkovic@beograd.org.yu
Srdjan_Jovanovic@beograd.org.yu
Jasenko_Lazovic@beograd.org.yu
Dejan_Mali@beograd.org.yu
Vladimir_Markovic@beograd.org.yu
Vladan_Subarevic@beograd.org.yu
Andreja_Mladenovic@beograd.org.yu

Water supply and Sewage of Belgrade 011/3612 790, 3606 621 www.bvk.co.yu Vladimir Tausanovic, Director
Deligradska 28, 11000 Belgrade
Information and reporting of network failures 011/3606 606
District Heating Plants of Belgrade 011/2093 000 info@beoelektrane.co.yu
Savski Nasip 11, 11070 New Belgrade www.beoelektrane.co,yu
City Marketplaces 011/3806 450, 3806 452 011/401 928, 3806 682
Zivka Karabiberovica 3 ,11000 Belgrade 011/2422 991 www.bgpijace.co.yu
Funeral Services 011/2107 300 011/3291 517
Ruzveltova 50, 11000 Belgrade www.beogradskagroblja.co,yu
Greenery  Belgrade 011 2676 183, 2676 776 011/2676 194
Surcinski Put 2, 11070 New Belgrade 011/2606 126 www.zelenilo.co.yu
City Sanitation 011/767 666 011/761 596
Mije Kovacevica 4, 11000 Belgrade 
Parking Services 011/3246 136 011/3243 210 Zivorad Andjelkovic,  Director
27.Marta 21, 11000 Belgrade www.parking-services.co.yu
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PUC Infostan 011/3976 223 011/464 355
Danijelova 33, 11000 Belgrade www.infostan.co.yu
Road Maintenance - Beograd Put 011/2621 422, 2621 499, 011/633 970
Dositejeva 21, 11000 Belgrade 011/2621 034, 3223 501 www.beogradput.org.yu
Urban Public Transport  Enterprise "Beograd" 011/627 411 011/631 760
Zmaj Jovina 41, 11000 Belgrade www.gsp.co.yu
City Housing 011/3976 223 011/461 027
Danijelova 33, 11000 Belgrade infoipsu@beotel.yu
City Center for Social Work 011/2650 239 011/2650 542 Jasminka Veselinovic, Director
Ruska 4, 11000 Belgrade socrad@eunet.yu
Center for Placement and Day Care of Children an 011/682 278 011/683 487 Jelica Erceg Djurecic, Director
Youth with Developmental Disorders
Svetozara Markovica 85 a, 11000 Belgrade
Gerontology Center Belgrade 011/698 089 011/604 928 Cira Pesin, Manager
Marije Bursac 49, 11000 Belgrade seniorscentersbgd@beotel.net
American Information Centre 011/361 9344
Kneza Milosa 50, 11000 Belgrade
British Council 011/3023 800 011/302 3898 Mr Andrew Glass, Director
Terazije 8, 11000 Belgrade info@britishcouncil.org.yu www.britishcouncil.org/serbia
French Cultural Centre 011/302 3600 www.ccf.org.yu Corina Coman, Director
Zmaj Jovina 11, 11000 Belgrade 011/ 302 3610 ccf@ccf.org.yu Jasna Stojkovic, PR
Goethe Institute Belgrade  011/ 2622823 info@belgrad.goethe.org Jutta Gehrig, Director
Knez Mihajlova 50, 11000 Belgrade 011/ 2636746 www.goethe.de/ belgrad Milica Lalic, Secretary
Italian Cultural Institute 011/362 9346 iicbelgrado@esteri.it Dr. Alessandra Bertini Malgarini, Director
Kneza Milosa 56, 11000 Belgrade 011/362 1411 www.iicbelgrado.esteri.it
Canadian Cultural Center 011/306 3000
Kneza Milosa 75, 11000 Belgrade
Russian Cultural Center 011/264 2178 ruskidom@ruskidom.org.yu
Narodnog Fronta 33, 11000 Belgrade www.rcnk.co.yu
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